

EARL VARONA

UX | Interaction Designer

Washington, D.C. USA
240.286.2979
earl.varona@gmail.com
earlvarona.com

[linkedin.com/in/earlvarona](https://www.linkedin.com/in/earlvarona)

PROFILE

I am a multidisciplinary designer specializing in user experience and interaction design. I help shorten the gap between the user's and the product's goals through research, design, and development. Feel free to contact me with any questions.

CAPABILITIES

- User Experience Design (UX)
- Product Design
- User Interaction Design (IxD)
- User Interface Design (UI)
- Web Design & Development

MEMBERSHIP

- Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society
- Pi Gamma Mu Honor Society
- Upsilon Pi Epsilon Honor Society

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

- Academic Excellence in Web Design and Development Award | 2012
- HOW Interactive Design Site of the Day | 2012
- Special Mentioned in Web Designer Magazine Issue No. 200 | 2012
- Awwwards Nominee | 2012
- CSS Design Awards Nominee | 2012

TECHNICAL SKILLS

DESIGN

- User research & schema
- Storyboarding & user journey
- Task & site map
- Wireframes & mockups (sketch, low & high fidelity)
- Adobe XD, Photoshop, & Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign, Lightroom, & After Effects

DEVELOPMENT

- HTML, CSS, XML, Media Queries, Sass/SCSS
- JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, JSON, Grunt, npm, Node.js
- PHP, ColdFusion, Java, JSP, Java Servlet, MVC, OOP
- Unix/Linux, WordPress, Bootstrap
- Apache Tomcat, MAMP, GitHub
- SQL, MySQL, Access, & Oracle
- Atom, Coda, Eclipse, NetBeans, FileZilla, CodeKit

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND UNIVERSITY COLLEGE
Adelphi, MD USA

- Digital Media & Web Technology, Bachelors of Science | 2017
- Psychology, Bachelors of Science Minor | 2017
- Summa Cum Laude, 4.0 GPA

MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Rockville, MD USA

- Computer Science, Associate of Arts | 2011
- Information Systems, Associate of Arts | 2012
- Web Programming, Associate of Applied Science | 2011
- Web Design, Certificate | 2011
- Web Programming, Certificate | 2011
- Java Developer, Certificate | 2011
- Computer Programmer, Certificate | 2011
- Web Development, Certificate | 2012

EXPERIENCE

UX | UI | WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER
Earl Varona Designs, Arlington, VA USA | 2007 - Present

- Oak Endodontics | 2017 - Present
- Sevenoaks Retreat | 2017 - Present
- Vivid Creative | 2015 - Present
- YayImages | 2012 - Present
- Specialists On Call | 2017